FICO CORPORATION - JSC THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No:ol 5/CBTT-FiCO Ho Chi Minh City, January 23, 2025

REGULAR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
ON FINANCIAL REPORTS

To: Hanoi Stock Exchange

Implementing the regulations in Clause 3, Atrticle 14 of Circular No.
96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020 of the Ministry of Finance guiding
information disclosure on the stock market, FiCO Corporation - JSC announces
financial statement information (FS) for the 4th quarter 2024 with the Hanoi
Stock Exchange as follows:

1. Organization name:

» Stock code: FIC
o Address: 15th Floor Sailing Tower, 111 a Pasteur, Ben Nghe Ward,
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City
o Tel: 02838212960 Fax: 02838213233
» Email: dung.nguyen@fico.com.vn
» Website: fico.com.vn
2. Content of published information:
- Financial statements for the 4th quarter 2024
+ Separate financial statements (listed company have no subsidiaries
and superior accounting units have affiliated units);[ |
+ Consolidated financial statements (Listed company with
subsidiaries); | |
+ General financial statements (Listed company have an affiliated
accounting unit and organize their own accounting apparatus).
Cases subject to explanation of reasons:
+ The auditing organization gives an opinion that is not a full
acceptance opinion on the financial statements (for reviewed/audited
financial statements.......):

Yes[ | No [ ]

Explanatory text in case of "yes":
Yes[ | No [ ]

+ Profit after tax in the reporting period has a difference of 5% or more
before and after audit, moving from loss to profit or vice versa (for
audited financial statements in 2024):

Yes[ | No [ ]

Explanatory text in case of "yes":

Yes[ | No [ ]




+ Profit after corporate income tax in the business results report of the
reporting period changes by 10% or more compared to the same
period report of the previous year: '

Yes No |
Explanatory text in case of "yes":
Yes No [ ]

+ Profit after tax in the reporting period is at a loss, changing from
profit in the same period last year to loss in this period or vice versa:

Yes[ | No [ ]

Explanatory text in case of "yes":

Yes[ | No [ ]

This information was announced on the company's website on January 23,
2025 at the link: https://www.fico.com.vn/co-dong/thong-tin-danh-cho-co-dong

Attached documents: FICO CORPORATION - JS% ; 0

- Financial statements for
the 4th quarter 2024; 0 4%
o7 10Na G0N0 TY N7

- Explanatory text.
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS ~

The Board of General Directors of Construction Materials Corporation No.1 - JSC presents Separate
Financial Statements for the quarter 4 of 2024.

THE CORPORATION

Building Materials Corporation No.1 - JSC (“The Corporation™) formerly known as Building Materials
Corporation No.l, was incorporated according to the Decision No. 90/TTg dated 07 March 1994 and
Decision No.997/BXD-TCLD dated 20 November 1995 issued by the Minister of Construction.

In accordance with the Decision No.2438/QD-BXD dated 30 December 2005 issued by the Minister of
Construction, FICO CORPORATION - JSC was re-organized and operated under the Parent - Subsidiary
Corporation model. Business Registration Certificate of State-owned enterprise was re-registered for the
first time of the Corporation with No.4106000303 by Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi
Minh City dated 06 September 2006.

In accordance with the Decision No.614/QD-BXD dated 10 June 2010 issued by the Minister of
Construction, the Corporation was transformed into One member Limited Company and operating under
Enterprises Law,

In accordance with Decision 1874/QD-TTg dated 03 November 2015, the Prime Minister approved the
Corporation’s equitization plan and the Corporation officially transformed into Joint Stock Company and
operating under Joint Stock Comparny Business Registration Certificate code 0300402493 dated 1 October
2016, which was amended for the twelfth on 23 May 2023 by Department of Planning and Investment of
Ho Chi Minh City.

The charter capital as stipulated in the Business Registration Certificate amended the twelfth on 23 May
2023 is VND 1,270,000,000,000 (in words: One thousand, twoe hundred and seventy billion Vietnamese
Dongs).

Abbreviated Corporation name: FICQ

‘The Corporation’s shares are approved to be publicly traded in UpCOM with the stock code: FIC.

The Corporation’s headquarter is located at Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Ben Nghe Ward,
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City.

BOARDS OF MANAGEMENT, SUPERVISORS AND GENERAL DIRECTORS

Members of the Boards of Management, Supervisors and General Directors who held the Corporation
during the period and at the date of this report are as follows:

Board of Management

Ms. Do Thi Hieu Chairman

Mr.  Cao Truong Thu Member

Mr.  Pham Viet Thang Member

Mr.  Dang Minh Thua Member

Mr.  Nguyen Xuan Thang Member

Board of Supervisors

Mr.  Dao Quang Son Head of the Board
Ms. Tran Linh Chi Member

Mr. Le Van Huy Member

Board of General Directors
Mr.  Cao Truong Thu General Director

Mr. Pham Viet Thang Deputy General Director



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

According to the assessment of the Board of General Directors, based on key aspects, no unusual events
have occurred after the accounting closing date that would affect the financial situation and operations of

the Corporation, requiring adjustments or disclosure in the Separate financial statements for Quarter 4 of
2024.

THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporation’s Board of General Directors is responsible for preparing separate financial statements,
which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Corporation as at 31 December 2024 as well
as of its income and cash flows statements for this then ended, complying with Vietnamese Standards on
Accounting, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant regulations in preparation and
disclosure of the separate financial statements. In preparing these separate financial statements, the Board of
General Directors is required to:

e Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently:
e Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e State whether applicable accounting principles have been complied with, material differences are
disclosed and explained in the separate financial statements;

e Design, execute and maintain an effective internal control related to the appropriate preparation and
presentation of separate financial statements to obtain reasonable assurance that the separate financial
statements are free of material misstatements caused by even frauds and errors.

e Prepare the separate financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Corporation will continue in business.

The Board of General Directors is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which
disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Corporation and to ensure that
separate financial statements comply with Vietnamese Standards on Accounting, Vietnamese Enterprise
Accounting System and relevant legal regulations to presentation of separate financial statements. The
Board of General Directors is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Board of General Directors confirms that the Corporation has complied with the above requirements in
preparing the separate financial statements.

If of the Board of General Direw/

Cao Truong Thu
General Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 23 January 2025



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 01 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

31 December 2024 01 Jannary 2024
ASSETS Code Notes VND VND
A- CURRENT ASSETS 100 1,173,504,871,304 1,078,203,785,515

(100 = 110+120+130+140+£50)

I Cash and cash equivalents ¢ 51 145,497,515,851 137,328,967,669
1. Cash 111 145,497,515,851 137,328,967,669
2. Cashequivalents 112 -
II-  Short-term financial investments 120 52 202,800,000,000 82,800,000,000
i, Iwestments held to maturity 123 202,800,000,000 82,300,000,000
I1I- Short-term receivables 130 558,724,710,456 583,174,660,505
1. Short-term receivables from customers 131 53 400,820,768,299 44717621824
2. Prepayments to sellers in short-term 132 54 209,993,379,299 190,328,748 834
3. Other short-ter receivables 136 55 84,789.795,281 81,978,165,526
4. Provision for short-tetm receivables 137 (138,969,616,545) (138,940,265,801)
5. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 5.6 2,090,384,122 2,090,384,122
IV- Inventories 140 57 265,672,840,822 274,076,260,421
I Inventories 141 283.214,610,79 283,214,235414
2. Provision of devaluation of goods in stock 149 {17,541,769,974) (9,137,974,993)
V- Other short-term assets 150 809,804,175 823,806,920
'l. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 ’ 5.8 499482409 513,575,154
r2. Deductible value added tax 152 -
3. Taxes and other revenues to the State 153 " 5.15 310,321,766 310,321,766
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,

Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 01 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

ASSETS Code Notes
B- LONG-TERM ASSETS 200

(200 = 210+220+230+240+250+260)
I Long-term receivables 210
1. Other long-term receivables 216 55
II  Fixed assets 220
I, Tangible fixed assets 221 59
- Historical costs 222
- Accumulated depreciation 223
2. Intangible fixed assets 227 500
- Historical costs 228
- Accumudated amortization 229
IHL. Investment property 2306 511
I. Historical costs 231
2. Accumulated depreciation 232
IV. Long-term unfinished assets 240 512
1. Construction in progress 242
V. Long-term financial investments 250
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 513
2. Investments in associated companies and joint-ventures 252 5.13
3. Investments in equity of other entities 253 513
4. Provisions for long-term financial investments 254 513
r F
5. Investments held to maturity 255 5.2
VI Other long-term assets 260
rl. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 5.8

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2024

TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100+200) 270

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND YND
1,108,152,694,636 1,124,800,519,820
25,380,073,922 23,620,124,485
25,380,073,022 23,620,124,485
22,815,713,203 26,023,514,329
6,744,208,768 7,855,726,714
35,543,875,708 35,484,616,449
(48,799,666, 940) (47.628.889.735)
16,071,504,435 18,167,787,615
25,898,352 618 25,898,352,618
(9,826,848,183) 7,730,565,003)
16,633,468,818 12,142,686,978
31,597,126,547 31,597,726,547
(20,964,257,729) (19,455,039,569)
3,223,807,438 3,160,655,884
3,223,807,438 3,160,655,884
1,005,574,423,455 1,017,431,454,268
269,333,646,870 269,333,646,870
710,170,701,257 774,838,206,257
58,433,569,518 61,091,799,634
{92,363,494,190) (92,832,198,493)

- 5,000,000,000

40,525,207,800 42,422,083,876
40,525,207,800 42,422,083,876
2,281,657,565,940 2,203,004,305,335

ORI



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 01 - DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2024

31 December 2024

01 January 2024

RESOURCES Code Notes VND VND
A- LIABILITIES 300 870,713,842,543 796,965,303,576
(300 = 310+330)
I-  Short-term liabilities 310 §22,733,356,212 750,669,817,245
1. Short-term supplier payables 311 514 128,740,772,894 162,783,787.900
2. Short-term prepayments from customers 312 107,062,570.712 105,285.053,066
3. Taxes and other payables to government budget 313 5.5 1,825.510.550 2,065,622.854
4. Payables to employees 314 4,493,554.310 6.032,811,050
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 516 3.,662,247,629 3.250,958,627
6.  Short-term unearmed revenue. 318 - &
7. Other short-term payables 219 8 1.833.310.861 1,768,565,812
8. Short-term loans and finance lease liabilities 320 5,18 567,059.,949,230 463,176,338.398
9. Bonus and welfare fund 322 8,055,440,026 6,300,679,538
II- Long-term liabilities 330 47,980,486,331 46,295,486,331
l.  Other long-term payables 337 5517 47.980.486.331 46,295,486.331
B- OWNER'S EQUITY 400 1,410,943,723,397 1,406,039,001,759
(400 = 410+430)
I-  Owner’s equity 410  5.19 1,410,943,723,397 1,406,039,001,759
rI. Contributed capital 411 1,270,000,000.000 1,270.000,000,000
Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 1,270,000,000,000 1,270,000,000,000
2. Investment and development funds 418 17,744,677,068 14,596,661.864
3 Undistributed profit after tax 421 123.199.046.329 121,442,339,895
- Undistributed profit after tax brought forward 421a 31,646,309,487 38,482,035,813
- Undistribwted profit after tax for the current vear 421b 74,552, 736,842 2,960,304,080
I1- Funding sources and other funds 430
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300+400) 440 2,281,657,565,940 2,203,004,305,335
Ho Chi Minh City, 23 January 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant
I /
/ /

Pham Thi Kim Chi

Nguyen Xuan Hung




BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 02 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

INCOME STATEMENT

Quarter 4 0of 2024
QUARTER 4 Year-to-date through the end of this quarter
ITEMS Codes Nofes Year 2024 Year 2023 Year 2024 Year 2023
. VND VYND VND YND
I, Revenues from sales and services 01  5.20 391,712,176,831 343,567,856,913 1,485,288,717,224 1,510,296,937,361
rendered
2. Revenue deductions "2 520 2,491,066,839 1,832.342.301 5,861,135,548 6,164,756,943
3. Net revenues from sales and 10 7520 389,221,109,992 341,735514,612 1,479,427,581,676 1,504,132,180,418
services rendered (10 = 01-02)
1. Cost of goods sold 17521 376,183,158,756 317.986,263.761 1.431.828,033.144 1437,567.361,082
5. Gross profit from sales of 20 13,035,951,236 13,749,250,851 47,599,548,532 66,564,819,336
merchandise and services (20 = 10-
%. TFinancial income 31 53 22.459394,156 42,642235276 94,607.449.202 104,327.861,352
7. Financial expenses 2 "523 3,884,781,602 13,834374.609 20,110.896,157 36.899.603.053
In which: Interest expenses 23 6,956,126,530) 6,517.498,189 20,579,053,817 27171813415
[} Selling expenses 25 "524 588,454,751 688247923 2.241,182,990 1.799,931,488
9. General administration expenses 2% 525 12,878,221987 42,026,624.996 43,756,058 807 70,188.504.984
10, Net profits from operating 30 18,143,887,052 9,842,138,599 76,098,839,780 62,004,641,163
activities {30=20+(21-22)-(25+26)}
1. Other income 317526 934,612,361 773,121,580 2,637,924.883 3.813.433.936
2. Other expenses 32 526 1.021,605,208 642655944 7.184,047.821 2.851.771,019
13 Other profits (40 = 31-32) 40 "526 (86,992,847) 130,465,636 (4,546,122,938) 955,662,917
14, Total net profit before tax 50 "527 18,056,894,205 9,972,704,235 71,552,736,842 62,960,304,080
(50 = 30+40)
I5. Current corporate income tax expense: 31
16. Deferred corporate income tax expens 2
pp S et g 18,056,894,205 997,704,235 71,552,736,842 62,060,304,080
(60 = 50-51-52)
Ho Chi Minh City, 23 January 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant

Pham Thi Kim Chi

Nguyen Xuan Hung

Cao Truong Thu
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 03 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)
Quarter 4 of 2024
ITEMS Codes Year to date through the end of this quarter
Year 2024 Year 2023
YND YND
[. NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Profit before tax ’ o 71,552,736,842 62,960,304,080
2. Adjustments for:
- Depreciation of fixed assets and investment properties ’ 02 4,776,278,545 4,752,502,985
- Provisions ’ 03 7964441422 37,125,051,041
- Gains (losses) on investing activities ’ 05 (92,031.410,370) (104,601,206,337)
- Interest expenses ’ 3] 20,579,053 ,817 27,171,813,415
- Other adjustments ’ 07 - -
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital ’ 08 12,841,100,256 27,408,465,184
- Increase, decrease in receivables " 09 22,660,649,868 (64,753,347,666)
- Increase, decrease in inventories ’ 10 (375,382) (1,419,025411)
- Increase, decrease in payables i (32,457.037,622) 23,238,110,044
- Increase, decrease in prepaid expenses 12 1,910,968,821 1,905,403,867
- Interest paid 14 (20,041,045,573) (27,064,249,083)
- Net cash from operating activities 17 (1,399,254,716) {1,213,415,260)
Net cash flow from operating activities 20 (16,484,994,348) (41,898,058,325)
II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Expenditures on purchase, construction of fixed assets 21 (122,410,813) (871,440,63T)
and other long~term assets
2. Proceeds from disposal or transfer of fixed assets and 2 . 332727272
other long—term assets
3. Expenditures on leans and purchase of debt instruments 23 (330,000,000,000) {100,000,000,000)
from other entities :
4, Cash recovered from lending, repurchasing debt instrumer 24 215,000,000,000 145,000,060,000
5. [nvestments in other entities 25 (21,582,495,000) -
6. Cash recovered from investiments in other entities, 26 28,908,230,116 -
7. Cash received from interest on loans, dividends, and 27 92,031,410,370 101,800,556,674
profit distributions.
Net cash flow from investing activities. 30 (15,765,263,327) 146,251,843,309

o X o o



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 03 - DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

(Indirect method)
Quarter 4 of 2024
ITEMS Codes  year to date through the end of this quarter
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
' . Proceeds from borrowings 33 1,543,682,403,784 1,290,935,462,460
2. Repayment of principal loan amount 34 (1,439,798,792,952) (1,201,235,705,906)
3. Dividends and profits paid to owners 36 (63,464,802,975) (76,167,700,570)
Net cash flows from financing activities 40 40,418,807,857 13,532,055,984
Net cash flow for the period (50 = 20+30+40) 50 8,168,548,182 117,885,840,968
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the 60 137,328,967,669 19,443,126,701
fiscal year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the
70 3" S 5 [l 3 7
fiscal year (70 = 50+60+61) 145,497,515,851 137,328,967,669 J
Ho Chi Minh City, 23 January 2025 (

Chief Accountant

Pham Thi Kim Chi

Preparer

Nguyen Xuan Hung



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 - DN
Floor 13, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) '

1. COMPANY INFORMATION

1.1 Structure of ewnership

Building Materials Corporation No.1 — Joint Stock Company formerly known as Building Materials
Corporation No.1, was incorporated according to Decision No. 9%0/TTg dated 07 March 1994 and
Decision No.997/BXD-TCLD dated 20 November 1995 issued by the Minister of Construction.

In accordance with the Decision No.2438/QB-BXD dated 30 December 2005 issued by the Minister
of Construction. Building Materials Corporation No.l, was re-organized and operated under the
Parent-Subsidiary Corporation model. Business Registration Certificate of State-owned enterprise
was re-registered for the first time of the Corporation with No.4106000303 by Department of
Planning and [nvestment of Ho Chi Minh City dated 06 September 2006.

In accordance with the Decision No.614/QD-BXD dated 10 June 2010 issued by the Minister of
Construction, the Corporation was transformed into One member Limited Corporation and operating
under Enterprises Law.

In accordance with Decision 1874/QD-TTg dated 03 Novernber 2015, the Prime Minister approved
the Corporation’s equitization plan and the Corporation officially transformed into Joint Stock
Corporation and operating under Joint Stock Corporation Business Registration Certificate code
0300402493 dated 01 October 2016, which was amended for the twelfth on 23 May 2023 by
Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City.

The charter capital as stipulated in the Business Registration Certificate amended on the twelfth on
23 May 2023 is VND 1,270,000,000,000 (In words: One thousand, two hundred and seventy billion
Vietnam Dorgs ).

COMPANY INFORMATION: Building Materials Corporation No.l Joint Stock Company
Abbrevinated name: FICO Co., JSC
Ownership as of December 31, 2024,

As a1 3 December 2024 As at #1 January 204
Number of Parvalue of share Number of shares ~ Parvalue of share
Items Rate  shares (Shares) (YN Rate {Shares) (VND)

State Capital Investment Corporation ~ 40.08% 50,900,100 S09,001,000000  40.08% 50,900,100 $03,001,000,000
Xuan Cau Tnvestmerx Joint Stock Comp. 40.00% 50,800,000 S08.000,000000  40.00% 30,800,000 508,000,000,000
(thers 19.92% 25,299,900 252999000000  19.92% 25299500 252,939,000,000

Total 127,000,000 1,270,000,000,000 127,000,000 1,270,000,000,000

(*) On August 31, 2020, the Ministry of Construction transferred the state ownership representation
rights to the State Capital Investment Corporation (SCIC) (according to the minutes of the transfer
of state ownership representation rights at FiCO Corporation - JSC).

The Corporations headquarter is located on Floor 15, Sailing Tower, [11A Pasteur Street, Ben Nghe
Ward, District |, Ho Chi Miah City.

Total employees of the Corporation as at 31 December 2024 are 71 persons (as at 31 December 2023
are 67 persons).




BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 — DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

" NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) |

1.2

Operating industry and principal activities

The operating industries of the Corporation under the Certificate of Business Registration include:

Consulting, brokerage, auction real estate, auction of land use rights (Real estate business services:
real estate brokerage, real estate valuation, delivery floor real estate consultancy, real estate
consultancy, real estate auction, real estate advertising, real estate management);

Manufacture of spare parts and accessories for motor vehicles and engines (Manufacture of spare
parts, specialized motor vehicles for construction industry, production of building materials);

Wholesaling materials, installation equipment in construction (Trading, importing and exporting
building materials, materials, materials and products for construction industry, building materials):

Sale of spare parts and auxiliary parts of automobiles and other motor vehicles {Trading, import and
export of spare parts, equipment, specialized motor vehicles for construction industry, production of
building materials};

Wholesaling automobiles and other motor vehicles {Trading, imperting and exporting specialized
motor vehicles for the construction industry, building materials production);

Other mining (Mining and processing minerals, raw materials and additives for construction);
Building all kinds of houses (Civil and industrial construction);

Constructing other civil engineering works (Construction of irrigation works, hydroelectricity,
residential areas, industrial parks, export processing zones),

Architectural and engineering consultancy services (Design of civil engineering works, design of
urban technical infrastructure works, supervision of construction and completion of civil works
Consultancy on investment in production of raw materials, building materials, surveying maps);

Consultancy on management of application and transfer of technologies for production of raw
materials and construction materials;

Vocational education (Human resource training);

Trading the port, renting premises, offices, workshops, warehouses;

Freight transport by road; short stay (Hotel business - not working in the office);
Restaurant and Catering Services (Restaurant-Not at the Headquarters);
Activities of sports facilities (Activities of aesthetic club);

Other production (Production of construction materials, materials, materials and products for the
construction industry, production of construction materials - not produced at the head office);

Manufacture of other special-purpose machines (Specialized motor vehicles for construction
industry, construction materials production - Not produced at the head office); Exploiting stone, sand,
gravel, clay (Not produced at the head office);

Construction of railway and road works (Construction of transport works, urban technical
infrastructure);

Other specialized construction activities (Foundation and infrastructure treatment, weak soil); Freight
inland waterway;

Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products (Wholesale of coal, lignite, peat,
charcoal, coke, fuel diesel, fuel oil).

Main activities of the Curporation in the period: Wholesale of materials, equipmen. installed in the

construction, exploitation of stone, sand, gravel, clay; Construction of civil engineering works, real
estate business.

10



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 135, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,

Form No. B 09 - DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
1.3 Statement on the ability to compare information on the consolidated financial statements.

The Group consistently applies accounting policies in accordance with the Enterprise Accounting
System issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of
Finance. Therefore, the information and figures presented in the consolidated financial statements are

comparable.”.
The Corporation structure

Subsidiaries: As of December 31, 2024, the Group has the following subsidiaries:

No. Branch name

Address, branch code

1 Branch of Building Materials Corporation
No. 1 -Joint Stock Company - Thong Nhat
Reock Mining Company

2 Branch of Building Materials Corporation
No. 1 -Joint Stock Company - FICO Building
Materials Trading Company

3 Branch of Building Materials Corporation
No.1 - Joint Stock Company - FiCO Dong
Nai Branch

4  Branch of Building Materials Corperation
No.] - Joint Stock Company - FiCO Binh
Duong Branch

Hamlet 3, Song Trau Commune, Trang
Bom District, Dong Nai Province,

Branch code: 0300402493-002

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A. Pasteur, Ben
Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City.

Branch code:  0300402493-007

No. 5, Street 16A, Bien Hoa Industrial Zone
2, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai
Province.

Branch code: 0300402493-010

Lot F, Road 2B, Dong An 1P, Thuan An
Town, Binh Duong Province.

Branch code: 0300402493-014

Subsidiaries: As of December 31, 2024, the Group has the following subsidiaries:

Equity Yoting
No. Company name Main activities interest interest
1 Phuoc Hoa FiCO Joint Stock Company ~ Manufacturing 73,87% 73,87%

construction
Stone,Granite

2 Tan Dinh FiCO  Construction Mechanical; trading 64,24% 64,24%

Mechanics Joint Stock Company materials; Equipment
installed
3 Cam Ranh FiCO Sand One Member Production and sand 100% 1002
Company tradingt
4 FiCO Trading Building Materials Production and trading of 100% 100%
Company Limited construction materials
5 Asean Tiles Corporation Brick production 51% 51%
6 Thanh Thanh Ceramic Joint-stock Brick production 51,44% 51,44%
Company

7 Fico Commerce Product One Member Trade

Company Limited

100% i00%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Associate and joint venture company: At 31/12/2024, the Group has the following joint venture

and associate companies:

No Name Main activities Equity Voting
interest interest
1 (FleO Tay Ninh Cement Joint Stock - Cement Production 25,84% 25,84%
ompany
2 Hoa An Joint Stock Company Exploiting and 23,73% | 23,73%
processing minerals,
construction materials
""""" 3 Vitaly Joint Stock Company | Manufacture and sale | 30,75% | 30,75%
' . of construction
materials, Trading in
houses
4 Havali FiCO Joint Stock Company | Production of glass, 20% 20%
glass products,
refractory products
"""""" 5 FiCO - Corea Construction Providing technical 149,5% 49,5%
Company Limited services for treating
soft soil for
construction works
Investment Company Limited industry building
7 FiCO Pan - United Concrete Joint | Production of 45% 45%
Stock Company commercial concrete
8 FiCO High Technology Joint Stock | Production of brick A5% 45%
Company and concrete products
2. FINANCIAL YEAR, CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

Financial year

The financial year of the Group starts from January 1st and ends on December 315t each year.

The accounting period for Q4 starts from October 1st and ends on December 31st each year..

The currency used in accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in Vietnamese Dong (VND).
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 - DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) ’
3. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM
Accounting system

The Corporation applied Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System promulgated under Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, issued by the Ministry of Finance; Circular No.
53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 issued by the Ministry of Finance, amending and adding some
articles of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC.

Statements for the compliance with Accounting Standards and System

The Board of General Directors ensures to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and System, which were issued to guide the preparation and presentation of the Interim
Separate Financial Statements.

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Below are the major accounting policies adopted by the Corporation in the preparation of the Interim
Separate Financial Statements:

Basis of preparing the Interim Separate Financial Statements

The attached interim separate financial statements are expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese
Accounting System and legal regulations relevant to the preparation and presentation of Interim
Separate Financial Statements.

The Interim Separate Financial Statements of the Corporation are prepared based on the summary of
the Interim Separate Financial Statements of the dependent units and the Financial Statements of the
Office of the Corporation. All transactions and balances between the Office of the Corporation and
its dependent units as well as between the dependent units have been eliminated when preparing and
presenting the Corporation’s Interim Separate Financial Statements.

The accompanying Interim Separate Financial Statements are the Corporation’s ones, therefore, they
do not include the Financial Statements of subsidiaries. Users of the Interim Separate Financial
Statements should read them together with the Corporation®s Consolidated Financial Statements for
the period ended 30 June 2024 to obtain full information of the Corporation’s Financial position as
well as the results of operaticns and cash flows during the period.

Finalization of equitization

The Corporation has carried out the procedures as prescribed by provisions of law and submit the
finalization dossier of the value of the State capital at the time of official transfer to the Joint Stock
Company to the Ministry of Construction. Up to the date of issue of this report, the Corporation has
not received the Decision approving the finalization of the value of the State capital at the time of
official transformation into a Joint Stock Corporation.

Aceounting estimates

The preparation of the Interim Separate Financial Statements in conformity with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards requires the Board of General Directors to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of liabilities, assets, and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the period year. Actual results may differ from those estimates and assumptions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The type of exchange rates applied in accounting

For transactions in foreign currencies: Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at
exchange rates at the date of the transaction, differences arising in practice are recognized as financial
income/expense in the interim separate income statement.

Revaluation of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the date of interim separate
financial statements:

- The balances denominated in foreign currencies are recorded as assets (Cash, receivables):
Revalued at the buying rate of the Commercial Joint Stock Banks which the Corporation usually
uses in respect of receivables denominated in foreign currencies as at 30 June 2024.

- The balances denominated in foreign currencies are recorded as payables (Trade payables,
loans): Revalued at the selling rate of the Commercial Joint Stock Banks where the Corporation
usually uses as at 30 June 2024,

Foreign exchange differences arising from the revaluation are transferred to accounts - 413
Exchange rate differences, the account balance will be transferred to financial income or expense at
the time of Interim Separate Financial Statements,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand, bank deposits.
Cash equivalents comprise short-term deposits and highly liquid investments with an original

maturity of less than 3 months that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial investments

Investments held to maturity

Held to maturity investments are those that the Corporation has intention and ability to hold until
maturity. Held to maturity investments includes: term bank deposits with original maturities of more )
than 3 months, held-to-maturity loans for the purpose of earning periodic interest and other held-to-
maturity investiments.

Held to maturity investments are initially recognized at cost including the purchase cost and other
transaction costs. Interest from these held-to-maturity investments after the acquisition date is
recognized in the profit or loss based on the interest income to be received. Interests arising prior to
the Corporation’s acquisition of held-to-maturity investments are recorded as a decrease in the costs
at the acquisition time.

Held to maturity investments are stated at cost less allowance for bad debts.

Allowance for bad debts of held-to-maturity investments is made in conformity with current
accounting regulations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investmenis in subsidiaries, asseciates and other entities

Investments in subsidiaries over which the Corporation has control, investments in associates, and
Joint ventures over which the Corporation has significant influence are stated at cost method in the
Interim Separate Financial Statements.

Profit distributions that the Corporation received from the accumulated profits of the subsidiaries
after the Corporation obtains control rights are recognized in the separate income statement. Other
distributions are considered a recovery of investment and are deducted from the investment value.

Profit distributions that the Corporation received from the accumulated profits of the associates after
the Corporation obtains control rights are recognized in the separate income statement. Other
distributions are considered a recovery of investment and are deducted from the investment value.

Investments in subsidiaries, associates, and other investments are presented at cost less allowance for
diminution in value (if any) in the balance sheet,

Other investments: Are recorded at cost, including purchase price plus directly atiributable
acquisition costs. After the initial recognition, these investments are measured at cost less allowance
for diminution in value of investments.

Allowance for loss of investments
Allowance for losses of investments in subsidiaries, contributions to joint ventures, investments in

associates, and investments in equity instruments of other entities is made when there is apparent
evidence for impairment in the value of the investments as at the balance sheet date.

Receivables

The receivables comprise the customer receivables and other receivables. Receivables are recognized at
the carrying amounts less allowances for doubtful debts,

Allowance for doubtful debts is assessed and made for overdue receivables that are difficult to be
collected, or the debtor is unable to pay due to dissolution, bankruptey or similar difficulties.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventories comprise costs
of purchases and other directly relevant costs.

The cost of inventories is determined in accordance with the weighted average method,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventory items less all estimated costs of

completion and costs of marketing, selling, and distribution. The Corporation uses the perpetual
inventory method.

The Corporation’s allowance for impairment of inventories is made when there is reliable evidence of
impairment of the net realizable value compared to the historical cost of inventories.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

44

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical costs of
tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Corporation to bring the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

Tangible fixed assets have been revalued using the asset methed to determine the enterprise value for
the purpose of equitization of enterprises with 100 percent state owned capital as of 31 December
2013. Accordingly, the historical cost of tangible fixed assets is stated at cost of revalvation in
accordance with the Minutes of the valuation of the Corporation.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Since 01 October 2016 (The Corporation officially operates as a Joint Stock Company), the
depreciation value of fixed assets in the year is calculated by the residual value of the assets as at 01
October 2016 divided by the remaining depreciation period of the asset, details are as follows:

Years
Buildings and structures 08 -25
Machinery and equipment 06-10
Motor vehicles 05-08
Other equipment 03 - 05
Others 08 - 20

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed of; its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the period,

Intangible fixed assets

The Corporation’s intangible assets are land use rights and rights of stone reserve exploration dill are
stated at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

Historical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Corporation tc bring
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Intangible fixed assets have been revalued using the asset method to determine the enterprise value
for the purpose of equitization of enterprises with 100 percent state owned capital as of 31 December
2013. Accordingly, the historical cost of intangible fixed assets is stated at cost of revaluation in
accordance with the Minutes of the valuation of the Corporation,

Intangible fixed assets are land-use rights for a definite term, which are amortized on a straight-line
basis over the validity period of the land use right certificates.
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 - DN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investment properties

Investment properties include land use rights and buildings, and structures held by the Corporation to
earn rentals or await higher price, which is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The historical cost of investment property includes all expenses (cash and cash equivalents) paid by
the Corporation, or the fair value of other amounts exchanged to acquire the investment property by
the time of purchase or construction of the investment property.

Investment properties have been revalued using the asset method to determine the enterprise value
for the purpose of equitization of enterprises with 100 percent state owned capital as of 31 December
2013. Accordingly, the historical cost of investment property is stated at cost of revaluation in
accordance with the Minutes of the valuation of the Corporation.

Cost related to investment property incurred after initial recognition must be recognized as Cost for
Production and Business in the year unless the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of investment property beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of
investment property.

Investment property for lease is amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life from
02 years to 27 years.

Liquidation: Gains and losses from disposal of investment property are measured by the difference
between net proceeds from disposal and the remaining amount of the investment property and are
recognized as income or expense in the interim separate income statement.

Business Cooperation Contract (“BCC”)
The Corporation as the Investor

Cash and asset contributions under BCC are recognized as receivable in the interim separate financial
statements.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses arising but relevant to financial performance in several
accounting periods. The Corporation’s prepaid expenses includes:

Tools, supplies

Tools and supplies are recorded as expenses and depreciated on a straight-line basis with a useful life
of not exceeding 3 years,

Prepaid office rent

The prepaid office rent represents the rent paid for the area the Corporation is using. Prepaid rent is
amortized on a straight-line basis over the lease period (36 years).

Construction in progress

Construction in progress reflects the Properties in progress for production, leasing, administrative
purposes, or for any other purposes are recognized at the historical cost. This cost includes relevant
service fees and interest fees to the Corporation’s accounting policies. Depreciation of these assets is
the same as the other assets, commencing from these assets are ready for their intended use.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) ~

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) .
Payables

The account payables are monitored in details by payable terms, payable parties, original currency
and other factors depending on the Corporation’s management requirement,

The account payables include payables such as trade payables, loans payable, intercompany payable,
and other payables which are determined almost certainly by the recorded value and term, which is
not catried less than the amount to be paid. They are classified as follows:

¢ Trade payables: Reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchase of goods, services,
or assets, payables for import through trustees of which the seller is an independent entity with the
Corporation; and

e Other payables: Reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irrelevant to purchase, sales of
goods, or provisions of services,
Loans and finance lease liabilities

Loans and finance lease liabilities include loans, financial leases, excluding loans in the form of
bonds or preference shares with terms that the issuer is required to repurchase at a certain point in the
future.

The Corporation monitors loan amounts in det by each type and classifies them into short-term and
long-term according to repayment terms.

Expenses directly related to the loan are recognized as financial expenses, except for expenses
incurred from a separate loan for investment, construction, or production in progress, which are
capitalized according to Vietnamese Accounting Standard “Borrowing costs™.

Recognition and capitalization of Borrowing costs

Al other borrowing costs are recognised in the Separate Income Statement when incurred, except for
the borrowing cost capitalized under Vietnamese Accounting Standards “Borrowing cost”.

Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses are those already recorded in operating expenses in the period but not paid to
ensure that when these expenses occur, they will not have a significant influence on operating

expenses based on the matching principle between income and expenses.

The Corporation recognizes Accrued expenses as follows;

* Mineral rights expenses: Advance deduction according to the mining reserves and the unit
price for calculating the fee for granting mineral mining rights;

e Other expenses: Prepaid according to the volume of work done.
Owners’ equity

Capital is recorded according to the actval amounts invested by shareholders,

Profit after corperate income tax is distributed to shareholders after setting up funds in accordance
with the Corporation’s Charter as well as the provisions of law and approved by the General Meeting
of Shareholders.

Dividends are recognized as a liability when approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue and other income recognition

‘The Corporation’s revenue includes revenue from sales of products and goods construction, revenue
from services,...

Revenue from the sale of goods and products

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized when it satisfies all the five (5) conditions below;

(a)  The Corporation has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and reward of ownership of
the goods;

(b) The Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

{c)  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

{d) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Corporation; and

(e}  The cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of transaction can be measured reliably.
Rendering of services:

Revenue from services is recognized when the outcome of that transaction can be reliably
determined. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is attributable to several periods,
revenue is recognized in the year by reference to the percentage of completion of the transaction at
the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a transaction can be measured reliably when all
four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) The amount of revenue can be reliably measured;

(b) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Corporation;

(c) [Identify the completed work as at the separate balance sheet date; and

(d) Determine the costs incurred for the transaction as well as the cost to complete the transaction
to provide that service.

Rental revenue of operating lease assets

Revenue of operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Rental payments
received in advance of many periods are recognized to revenue in accordance with the lease term.

Revenue from interest income, dividends and profits received, and other income:

The revenue is recognized when the Company can obtain economic benefits from the above activities
and when it is reliably measured.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue deductions
Revenue deductions include:

¢ Trade discount: is a reduction for customers having bulk purchasing, excluding commercial
discounts for buyers shown in VAT invoices or sales invoices;

¢ Sales allowances: is the deduction for customers who purchase defective products, tow-quality
and deteriorated goods, or goods with incorrect specifications as stated in economic contracts;
excluding sales discounts for customers presented in VAT or sales invoices;

e Returned goods: due to violation of commitments, economic contracts, low quality, or incorrect
types and specifications.

In case goods sold or services provided in the previous period but sales discounts, sales allowances,
sales returns incur in the following period, the Corporation recognizes the following principles:

s If incurred before issuance of financial statements: reducing revenue in the financial statements
of the reporting period;

» If incurred after isswance of financial statements: reducing the revenue of the occurrence
period.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold or services rendered including the cost of products, goods, services, and_ __

investment property sold during the period is recorded corresponding to revenue.
Financial expenses

Financial expenses reflect expenses incurred during the period, which mainly include borrowing
costs, payment discounts, deferred purchase interest, and loss of foreign exchange rates.

Current corporate income tax expense

Corporate income tax expenses {or corporate income tax income): is total current and deferred
income tax expenses (or total current and deferred tax) in determining profit or loss of a period.

Current income tax expenses: are corporate income tax payable calculated on taxable profit during
the year and current corporate income tax rate. Current income tax is calculated on taxable income
and applicable tax rate during the tax period, Difference between taxable income and accounting
profit is from adjustment of differences between accounting profit and taxable income in accordance
with current tax policies.

The Corporation has an obligation to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 20% on taxable profits.
The determination of the Corporation’s income tax is based on current tax regulations. However,

these regulations change from time to time and the final determination of corporate income tax
depends on the examination results of the competent tax authorities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the Corperation in case that party is able to control the
Corporation or to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the
Corporation. A party is also considered a related party of the Corporation in case that party is under
the same control or is subject to the same material effects.

When considering the relationship of related parties, the nature of relationship is focused mere than
its legal form.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in manufacturing
or providing products or related services (by business segment) or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical area) which is subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other segments. The Board of Management confirms that the main
activity of the Corporation is trading in building materials and mainly operates in a geographical
segment of Vietnam. Therefore, the Company does not present segment reports by business segments
and by geographical segments in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 28 -
Segment Reporting,

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION TO ITEMS DISCLOSED IN THE SEPARATE
BALANCE SHEET
Cash and cash equivalents

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
YND YND

Cash on hand 288,349,503 350,295,970

Bank

Total

deposits 145,209,166,348 136.978,071,699

145,497,515,851 137,328,967,669
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) '
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5.2 TFinancial Investments

3t December 2024 (VYND) 01 January 2024 (VND)

History cost Book value History cost Book value
Held to maturity investments
a) Short-term 202,800,000,000 §2,800,000,000 §2,800,000,000
Tenn deposits (i) 202,800,000,000 £2,800,000,000 82,800,000,000
b) Long-term - 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Bonds (ii} - 5.000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Total 202,800,000,000 87,800,000,000 87,800,000,000

(i) Including term deposits from 6 months at commereial banks, with applicable interest rates from 2,9%/
year to 6%/year.

(ii) Bonds issued by Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development dated 24 Septemnber 2019,
Numbers of bond: 5,000; face value: VND 1,000,000 per bond; buying price: VND 1,000,000 per bond;
term: 7 years; floating interest rate (Periodie adjustable interest rate). As of September 24, 2024, the

Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development will settle the loan early.

5.3

SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES FROM CUSTOMERS

31 December 2024
VND

01 January 2024
VND

a} Shori-term receivables from Customers

The list of the 10 custamers with the largest outsianding balances:
Asean Tiles Corporation

FICO Products Business OGne Member Limited Liability Company
Tan Dinh TiCO Mechanical Construction Joint Stock Company

Hoang Dung Construction and Trading Co., Ltd.

Dong Mekong Construction, Manufacturing, Trading and Service Co.,
Ltd. (Highway 20)

Branch of Hung Vuong Construction Works Co., Ltd. in Ba Ria-Vung
Tau.

FICO Pan United Concrete Joint Stock Company.

400,820,768,29%

36,422,667
170,985,499,714
13,178,433,947
5,862,179,158
14,248,147,377

4,308,846,194

4,895.223.228

447,717,627.824

10,301.483,877
231,408,892.220
14,178,433,947
[5.862,179,158
14,248,147,377

4,127.351.306

3,089,311,542

Phu My Ultra Clear Float Glass Co., Lid. 11,580,656,718 12,153,967.518
Viglacera Float Glass Company - Branch of Viglacera Corporation - . 5.478,999.327
JSC.

Binh Giang Investment Joint Stock Company. - 2,794,137,014
FLAT (Vietnam) Limited Liability Cotnpany. FLAT (Vietnam) Limited Lial 2,209,825,112 7227282 165

Other entities.

b) Leng-term receivables frem customers

163,515,534,184

126,847,441.,573

Total 400,820,768,299 447,717,627,824
In which:
Short-term receivables from customers are related parties 227,012,089,974 304,077,462,376

(Details in Note 6.2}
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Form No. B 09 - DN

54 PREPAYMENTS TO SELLERS IN SHORT-TERM

(Details in Note 6.2)
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3F December 2024 01 January 2024
VND VND
a) Short-term prepayments to suppliers 209.993,379.299 190.328.748.834
List ofthe 10 suppliers with the largest balances
Southeast Asia Brick Joint Stock Company 206.431.125.007 187.218.0i3.319
Survey, Design, and Investment Consuking Joint Stock Company 34.152.600 34.152.600
SPL Joint Stock Company 245.000.000 245.000.000
G8 Hanot Saigon Jeint Steck Company 130.000.000 180.000.000
Sagen Construction Design Consuking Joint Stock Company 631.215.000 631.215.000
CPA Viemam Consulting and Valuation Joint Stock Company 240.000.000 240.000.000
Thien An Media Co., Ltd. 10.500.000 10.560.000
Vietnam Mineral Investment Consulting Joint Stock Company 132.000.000 132.000.000
Lap Phuong Architecture Jont Stock Company 120.000.000 120.000.000
Becamex Buikding Materials Joint Stock Company 73.475.280 314.212.585
Nam Vit Steel Trading Co., Ltd. 131.077.100 131.077.100
Othet entities 1.764.834.312 1.072.577.730
b} Long-term prepayme nfs to suppliers -
Total 209,993.379.299 190.328.748.834
In which:
Prepayment to sellers from related parties 206.459.101.657 187.245.990.469



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
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Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 09 - DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.5 OTHER RECEIVABLES

a) Short-term

Acerued interest on term deposits

Advances

Short-term deposits and collaterals

Vitaly Foint Stock Company - Receivables from privatization

Vitaly lemt Stock Company

BT20 - Cuu Long Joint Stock Company

FICO Buikding Materials Investment and Trading Jot Stock Company

Interest receivable - Xuan Cau Investment Joit Stock Company
Havali FICO Joint Stock Company

Compensation supporl receivabk: for project DA, blocks 4, 5, 6, PTB Q.1
FiCO Investment Joint Stock Company
FICO Building Materiak Trading One Member Co., Ltd. - Da Nang Branch

Southeast Asia Brick Jomt Stock Company
* Other receivables at the office

Orther receivables at the business department
Otber receivables - FICO Trading

b} Long-term
Lonp-term deposis and collaterals

Tan Bach Viet Construction investment Co., Ltd.

Total

In which
Others receivables from relaied parfies

(Details in Note 6.2)
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M December 2024 01 January 2024
VYND VND
§4.789.795.281 §1.978.165.526
2.711.150.685 385.678.083
2255795435 1.426.540.538
9.146.967972 9.129.517.026
20.479.214 440 20.559.214.440
4,822.757.195 4.822.757.195
8.210.292.645 8.210.292.645
§30.040.000 830.040.000
6.923.054.795 6.923.054.795
5.462.296.435 5.462.296.435
5.118.888.000 5.118.888.000
11.944.956.893 12.094.936.893
2,693.985.621 2.695.985.621
410.285.044 298.000.000
3.322.600.157 3.565.429.891
287.838.389 287.838.389
167.675.575 167.675.575
15.380.073.922 23.620.124.485
2.444.672.977 684.723.540
22.935.400.945 22.935.400.945
110.169.869.203 105,598.2590.011
65.435,187.223 63.717.906.179
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form Neo. B 09 - DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.6 SHORTAGE OF ASSETS AWAITING RESOLUTION
31 December2024 01 January 2024

VND VYND
Assets pending resolution 2.090.384.122 2.090.384.122
Missing assets after inventory at SP Distillery 2.090.384.122 2.090.384.122
Total 2.090.384.122 2.090.384.122
5.7 INVENTORIES
31 December 2024 (1 January 2024
VND VND
Goods 42.590.998.815 (17.541.769.914) 42.590.998.815 (9.137.974.993)
Goods procwremers, ¢osts 3053211 50943331
Wark in progress production cosis 220.630.515.870 220.609.729.868
Real estate goods £9.962.563.400 . 19,962,563 400
Total 183.204.610.796 (17.541.769.974) 283.214.235.414 (3.137.974.993)

5.8 PREPAID EXPENSES

31 December2024 01 January 2024

VND VND
a) Short-term 499.482.409 513.575.154
Roller-compacted concrete costs 401.917.020 401.917.020
Other expenses awaiting allocation 97.565.389 [11.658.134
b) Long-term 40.525.207.800 42.422.083.876
Office lease costs at Sailng Tower 39243.027.433 41.111.743.021
Tools and equipment in use 1.282.180.367 1.310.340.855
Total 41.024.690.209 42.935.659.030

25
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1-JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 1 11A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 09 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.10 INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The unit of measurement: VND

Exploration drilling for

Land use rights reserves Total
ORIGINAL COST
Balance as of 01/01/2024 25.583.824.787 314.527.831 25.898.352.618
Increase during the period -
Decrease during the period .
Balance as of 31/1272024 25.583.824.787 314.527.831 15.898.352.618
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
Balance as of 01/01/2024 7.416.037,172 314.527.831 7.730.565.003
Increase during the period 2.0%6.283.180 2.096.283,180
Amortization during the period 2.096.283.180 - 2.0%6.283.180
Decrease during the period
Balance as of 31/12/2024 9.512.320.352 J14.527.831 9.826.848.183
NET BOOK VALUE
Asof 01!0ii2024 18.467.787.615 - 18.167.787.615
As of 31/12/2024 16.071.504.435 - 16.071.504.435
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Isswed under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) '
5.11 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Form No. B 09 - DN

The unit of measurement; VND

01 January 2024 Increase during Decrease during 31 December 2024
VYND period period VND
lovestment properties forlease
Original cost 31.597.726.547 31.597.726.547
Commercial service floor - 17 Ho Hao 5.546.280.685 5.546.280.685
Hon Apartment
1.748.530.3 1.748.530.392
Office space at Van Do Apariment 8 G 748.530.39
Real estate trading floor at Van Do 1.067.851.400 1.067.851.400
Apartment
Commereial service office area at Van 10.832.417.430 10.832.417.430
Do Apartment
Commercizl service office area at 3.247.061.227 3.247.061.227
Horizon Apartment
Rolling Mill Factory 6.424.310.413 6.424.310.413
2.731.275.000 2.731.275.000
Land kease for Rolling Mill Factory 3127560
Accurmlated de preciation 19.455.039.569 1.509.218.160 ’ 20.964.257.729
Commercial service floor - 17 Ho Hao 3.327.768.432 554.628.072 3.882.396.504
Hon Apartment
G28.624.64 377, 2004.001.
Ctlice space at Van Do Apariment 6 8 75377160 1.004.001.808
Real estate trading floor at Van Do 570.734.291 46.394.916 617.129.207
Apariment
Commereial service office area at Van 6.050.009.401 433.296.696 6.483.306.057
Do Apartment
Commercial service office area at 1.491.257.488 129.645.660 1.620.903.148
Horizon Apartment
Roling Mill Factory 6.008,510.413 198.000.000 6.206.510.413
1.078.134.896 71.875.656 1.150.010.552

Land lease for Rolling Mill Factory

Net book value

12.142.686.978

1.509.218.160

10.633.468.818

Commercial service floor - 17 He Hao 2.218.512.253 554.628.072 1.663.884.181
Hoen Apartment
905.744 377, . .

Offie space at Van Do Apartment 819 75.377.160 744 528.584
Real estate trading floor at Van Do 497.117.109 46,394 916 450.722.193
Apartment
Commercial service office area at Van 4.782.408.02¢9 433.296.696 4.345.111.333
Do Apartment
Comerercial service office area at 1.735.803.739 129.645.660 1.626.158.079
Horizon Apartment
Rolling Mill Factory 415.800.000 198.000.000 217.800.000

L.633.140.104 71L875.656 1.581.264.448

Land lease for Roilii,, Mill Factory
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 — JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09— DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) '

5.12 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

31December2024 01 January 2024

VND VND
Sikica factory project costs 3.114.316.049 3.131.766.995
Project for implementing the Fast Business Online enterprise 109.491.389 28.888.889
nanagement system
Total 3.223.807.438 3.160.655.884

29



ot

- 886°199°759°LS - 486199 259°LE %3005t %00'Sy Auedtiio ) Y5038 WIO[ AN payunN wed 014
- - . - 9%00'St %00°S Auwedwo?) #o03§ wor ASopouyoa] YsiH 0014
{S£L°8€1°095) 1ETLEETISIT 1ETLECTISIT %00'6T %%00°67 PYT 07) WBULSIAU] LOLINTSUOT) IA Yoeg R,
- - - - %056 %05 a4t "PY] 02 UCWINDSUCD) BIOD O]
- - - - %0007 940007 Auedio)) Y2095 ]IOr QD14 TeABH
{s60°917 €5CSH) 0TL'980'956°LI {(02L980'956'L1) 02L'980°9S6°L1 LASL0E 945208 (VLA 2P0 o018) Auedinto]y 30015 un0f ARyp
- 00798 LE6 0] - 005 LSE QLT OE] 0Le7 02 04 ET0T (VHQ :2poD) Yo01) Aueduey ¥201g Wrop 0y 2oy
- SI9°LST6LLOFES - 318 LST6LL9ES o4 b8ST 9%p8CT Auredio-3 4001 IO UL YA N 2L ODIA
{08 PSS €165 D) LSTI0T8ERFLL (0TL980'956°L1) LETIOLOLIOLL SI)EII0STE PUB SAINJUA Julol Uy SUIAULSIAU]
(000°000°0$5°2) 000°000°055°Z (000700070557 000000085 9400°1¢ 9%00°15 Aurdwo?) yoo1§ wof youg BsY 1seAYMOS
(69°9¥6'S19°69)  000°000°000°00] ®Lopesisre) 00000000001 %0000 %00°00] ‘PYT “00) RQUISIA 9O SiLpe] syeueIE Fupmg OOl
- 000°000°000 0 - 000°000°0000¢ %460°001T  %00°001 PIT 0D JSQUIR N IO QD1 PUBS YU Ure)
o 09€ [L06L599 . . (ALL

- - 1) a

09€' 1L0°6L5'99 A b’ 1S 13907 001) ATEO2) Fo0IG JO] H | LB
- - - ) %PTH9 YT o ALREILIO?) YI0IS RIO( SAUBYIIJA UOHONAISUOT) (1 YU LB,
- 01S°5LSP09°ST - 01§°SLS¥09'8T %l REL %18CL Aueduio?) Yom§ 1Wof O] BOH 90y
(R6T'61576591) 00070007009 1+ (ZT1°806°840°1) 000°000°009° 1+ %00°000 %0000 PIT 00 SQUISIA SEQ) SWpRL), SITPOMd (37
(£66°19p°578°¢L) 0L8'9V9£EE 69T (008'SSTPIE 1L 0L89PO"EEE 60T SIUEIPISQNS W SJUARISIAU]
UOISIAGI] uorezEALd 30 uo1§141g uonezneaud po sum (er)onpea (o) ones S3NINU3 JUIUNSIAU]
W Y3 18 IN[EA PINTEAIY 33 1e INjEA paneady unoa digsiauny
(aNA) $Z0T Auenaer 1 (GNAJ $T0T 42qua32Q 1§ :

QGNA JUSIIDINSEIW JO JIUN DY ],

SINAWLSEANITVIONVNIAL WAAL-ONOT €1'S
(QANNIINOD) SINHWALY.LS TVIONVNIA FHL OL STI1ON

aouTUl ] JO AUSIUIN 34 L AQ 10T 19qWads( ¢ pared
O1d-L1/7107/00T "ON fe]no1) J3pun panss]
NA — 60 € "ON Wwiog

AN YuA 1D O | 2MISI PIEA 23N Uog
10211§ INA)SeJ ][] “omoO] duljres ‘c] 100]4
ANVJINOD JD0LS LNIOL — I'ON
NOILVYOJHOD STVRIALYIA ONIQTING



[€

AT

(E6p°861°2€8°Z6)

197789 €9T 5011

(061°F6F"£9E726)

SPY'LIG'LEG'LOD'T

et

- PETHSE R 91 - BTIPTISBEC] %888 %888 Auedo)) yoms wmor Suo my) 0719
{Ling) Auedwo))
- $9L'T88°86T L - COLTE836T L %50°9 | %5091 HP01G W0[ Swped |, pue JUSUNSIAU} SEUE Supng OO1d
- ek - YT %F61°0 %610 Auedwo?y 30015 wrop dnoiry Ansapu] poo, yuey ), Suocar|
{0L9°1¢1'E60°C) QLY TS E60°E {0L971€1°€60°€) 0L91S1°€60°C Areditio)) Yo03§ 1IOf 5LMII SURA UDG
- [LL019'960 - [12'019°960° %ED'y 94€0' Auedwi] Yo01§ WIOf SIBINTA YN ABL Q14
000'05Z°185°9 000'05Z°185°9 %871 %871 Auedwo) 305 wof ARsug yig g OO
- 000054 £b4°61 - 000°05L ChL 61 %OI'El  %9I'CI Arediuza) 30015 WO WAUNSAU] OO
(Aueduwion) }oo1§ Wor oa282p])
- PLO'ILOD0E'T PL9'910'006°T %65°S %65'S Aueduio?) Y0015 Jof SUMSUOT) UONINTSUO] B30
- L8LOSY 170 - LLOSY [¥0'] %00°01 2%00°01 AuediLio) o015 O] | "ON Spaulpy pue SuSexoed
- 6EL0SE'E67 - BELDLE 6T AuRdwo) ¥001S IO[ SELAJEN PUE UONINISUO) %Ly uodies
FCO66L 160 “695 €Y

(0L9°1S1'€60'9) 601 (0L9°151°£60°€) Bl695'ser'es SN JAYI0 U] SIIIUNSIAUT UORNqLITD jEide)
USIAL] uoneziyeaud yo aum UO[STAOLY uonezmeatid jo {og)oner (o) ok S JURUISIAN]

3} 18 an[EA PIn|jEAdYy W} 31 I8 INJEA PIN[EAIY  Bunop dnys:anmgy

{(ANA) r70T Aasnueg 19

QNA ‘JUITIIINSEIUW JO J1UN dY

(ANA) $TOT12qUa22T [§

(QAANLINOD) SINFWLSIANI TVIDNVNIS WYAL-ONOT €IS

(QANNIINOD) SINHFIWIALV.LS TVIINVYNIA AHL OL SALON

ZUBUI4 JO ATSTHTA SUL G F10Z 1aquida(] 7z pareq

AN YUI WD OH ‘T 10MISI ‘PIpy SYBN uag
221G INdISEd V11 J9mo] Bujieg ‘¢ J00(]

ALY LL/PTOZ/00C "ON J8INd17) Ispun panss|
Nd — 60 d "ON w104 ANVJIWOD MOOLS LNIOF — 'ON

NOILVHOJAOD STYIIALVI ONIdTINg



N~ A

z€
(79 10N ut sjreie()
SCH'ST8 P ETT SSOP9T'€96'S6 sapted payuyac woy soqeded opeyy,
yoIgA Uy
DO6'LEBL ERLTY] MG LELERLTOT FaR TLLOFPL REI POR'CLLOFL BT 1100,
- - - - uLa3-3uoy /q
PP L0 LER BT Ve L0O LE8 6T LOEPO1TLBOTT LOE O LBOTL S LD IO

096 ¥ s T0! 0ee PAS E01 OB '0TE PO 086°0CE 01 ‘P11 0D Buonpf 191A
LG PSP 169798 LEPE'PET 169°9C 19F° 520 P10 £ [9V 590 PO e P 0D JAGUIAIA SUQ ODI4 PUBS yuEy WeD
SQT'90L° I8 2 SOCT0E 1859 I E0v 'S8T CI'EOt'S8T Aueduwioy Noor1s wnor Ajena
LED ET605L°6% LD EI60SL 68 IS¥'61T'SPEEE ISY'61T SPEEe Auedwo?) 3ao1g WOl OO BOH d0nid
LEV LOOREP L1 LEF OO BEP LL CTE 199 FIE LI TTE 199 PLE AL AuBdWIo) HOOIS UNOL M | DAEIS) Yey [, quey |
QTLELETLYT DTL CIG LY T OPL 8LS POV OFPL 8LE #OF Alredwo 5 y2018 Wor [ "oN SjEBuIy pue SuiFeysey
0I5'98E (0P 1 O16'98 10+ 1 STOVLE L6 SEP9L6°E66 ‘PIT fTOD TUSNSaAU] 1B e N SUBO[{
Qa17090°9L6'2 e 0'090°'9€6'T QB LLYLGL L 069 LIGLOL L ‘pr o fumy) ey
Q09 ST TEC] 009 SZr TEE] - - Auedure s yoous waor uEg unes nyg
0£0'849" 618 0S0'8L9° 618 O11'6L8'TOL Ol I'6L8°Z9L PIT V0D SBULIEN [A0STPU] 18Ud SuRoL]
0T TEL 698 0ST TE9 GYS QO0'LPS'BOL"L QOO LS 8L T PYT oD OA
QLRI IPEL SEO'BIOIP9T SIL TR &Y QLETrR 68T Aueduioy ¥o01g WIOT JUSUNSHAU] PUB UOAINPOI YueX B0 SusoH
QI 2P TR GIR QLT 11T QO ZCO'9L Q00 CTEQ'RL PI1 0D I2GUIBN UG SO0 RUIPUD) yueL ] recT uB ]
PILLBS 6T PLLLBE 6T ] - - 1 oo Addng rerame neyo ympy o8N
000'Q8R'SIR 000’088 2LS 08L° ¥ ¥ 90T ORL TP 90T P¥1 709

GO6°LBL ERL TS

006 LBL'ERLTOL

FO6R TLLOFL'BTI

"

PGS TLLOPL ™8T

192p Bunmoas

30 amqeded Junowy

snpes yoog

192p Buymos

Jo arqedrd Junoury

anjeAs yoog

(A NA) +T0T Atenuer 1

QINA ‘JUIWRIRSEIW JO JIUN I

{GNA) rToT1aquazaq I

I9QUIRY SUQ) 2UAISS PUR Buipel], SRS R Wowdmbg Suopfuens

ULI3)-J10Y S /e

SATAVAVL HAVIL WIAL-LIOHS IS

{(TANNILNOD) SINTWALVLS TVIDNVNIA FHL OL STLON

A3 YUI IYD OH [ 1PMISI “ple SYBN Usg

5oUUL Jo ABSITT SUL Kq 7107 9qWa%sd 72 pored
D18-LL/P107/00Z "ON FeInoa10) J9pun panss]
Nd = 60 9 "oN wioq

‘10211S Un2Ised V| [ ] “1amo] Juires ‘| Joofd
ANYJINOD JIDOLS INIOL — T'ON
NOILYVIOJdd0OD STVRIALVIA HONIATINg



CLILPTTI99'E

LZY'BS60ST'E

SEEPPLOL PO Ler P
GO0 000" COF [ -

- Qo0'006° 11T
000'855°90F" ] 000'058°ToL" [
- - STR'TI8g PES
000000 +81 000" 000 L]
t+FT 800°8ES BIL 656 TLY
000 LBZ 001 QOO LOT 001
ONA ANA

b rdi ke Adaqiiasa(] ¢

SOLZEOLE
RLITEOIE
TOE'SHL 61T

005 +L87SCT
09891 0EY
8TR'E60'0TS
0SS01SSZR'T

707 Axenuer 1(

861" ES0°980°1
EVS LERD69
000000
LTOTI98°ELT
0Z0'6E0FLIT

FI1¥'CL6'66T9
LOTPLLLIE DT

"

86F'£50°980°|
EPSLPRO69
000°000°2L
LTO98El
0TS 560 1L

019°c08°TH09
864 199°LL0°01

A

PTOT Iquiada(q 1¢

Jead oy ur pred Junoury

ANA “JIJWIINSEI JO JION dY ]

JIe34 oy ur 2fq eded Junoury

Ne\E = A
33

1810],

sasuadxs IS

sasUachee ADUIUOS ISUICISNS pue FIso[s pus-reak A0] UOISIACEY

sasuadxa Auted pug-tea X CZOT M 10) SUNSIACI

sosusdwo YiF Jswoisno 1g) susisIAOL]

nepy Aung, OH Yoo Yit JO SIS0s nedsd 19 SUMNSIAOT ]

3% 1pne Igy suotsaolg

asuadxd )s21Mu)

53502 SIYBU uonenoldxa [zaaaga]

SUSNHIXT dANYDIOV WIHAL-LIOHS oT’S
SASAL YPNY NES 8y 01 BWpIodde 97 Ul Jusunsn(pe
0O/ 1ZE01E woud yau peonpat o) anp sjqeded xe1 swoour s1rIodies S§39%7
90L ITEOIE S3IGEAIDIY
asea] pue]
£9£°59L 6bT a1qeded sjunowe oo pue ‘saflieyo ‘509,
XE] 95U
XE] pug ssauisnq pue voitanpeld [emynouFe-uo N
000'8L¥'80T XE] ALOJU [BUOSID]
0989110t Xe1 swoau rodio])
T€9'T9TLLI 3qeded L vA
FES'TTHS90°T sqeAed Junomy
vZ0T Aenuep [
JLVLIS HHL OL FTAVAVd SLINNOWYV ANV SAXVL SIS

(TANNLLNOD) SLNFNALYLS TVIONVNIZ AHL OL STLON

dUBULY JO ADSIUIA 2Y 1, AQ $](Z 2qUaIIJ ¢ Predl

OLE-LL/P10T700T 'ON Je[MOI) Jopun panss]

N — 60 g "ON TLI0g

Aud Yuiy 14D O | 10HSIA ‘pIEAL SYSN USg
18211 3IsBY V1] “Jemo] Buifivy °C] 10074
ANVIWOD MDIOLS INIOL — I'ON
NOLLVIOJYO0D STYIIALVIA ONIQTING



BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 - DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finanee

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

317  Other payables

a} Short-term

Remuneration for the Board of Drectors, Supervisory Board

Dividends payable to shareholders

FICO Buiklng Materials Trading One Member Co., Ltd. Da Nang Branch
Other amounts

b) Long-term

Long-term deposits and guarantees received

Payables rehied to the FICO Tower project - Tan Bach Viet Construction Investment Co., Ltd,

Tofal

34

The nnit of measurement: vND

31 December 2024 01 January 2024
VND YD
183310861 1.768.565.812
0.000.000 60.000.000
9.584.967 14387942
34816118 34816118
1.368.909.77 1339.361.752
47.980.486.331 45.295,486,331
7.239.901399 544,901,399
10750584932 40.750.584.93
49.813797.192 18.064.052.143
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION

NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B 09 — DN
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
“Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
5.19 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNER'S EQIUTY

a. Changes of Owner’s Equity

The uwnit of measurement: VND

Owner's investment  Development investment  Undistributed after-tax

capital fund profit Total
Opening balance as of 0£01/2023 1.270.000.000.600 11.746.636.162 140.382.087.21% 1.422.128,723,381
Increase during the year . 2.850.015.702 62.960.304.080 65.810.329.782
Proft for the year - - 62.960.304.080 62.960.304.080
Distribution of proft - 2.850.035.702 - 2.850.025.702
Decrease during the year - . 81.900.051.404 ‘ $1.900.051.404
Provision for development Tvestment find - - 2.850.025.702 2.850.025.702
Provision for reward and welfare fand - - 2.850.025.702 2.850.025.702
Dividend distribution for 2022 76.200.000.000 76.200.000.000
Closing halance as of 31/12/2023 1.270.000.000.000 14.596.661.864 121.442.339.895 1.406.039.001.759
Opening balance as of 010112024 1.270.000.000.000 14.596.661.864 121.442,339.895 1.406.029.001.759
lncrease duving the period . 3.148.015.204 T1.552,736.842 74.700.752.046
Profit for the period . . 71.552.736.842 71.552.736.842
Distribution of fimds dring the period . 3.143.015.204 . 3,148.015.204
Decrease during the period - - 69.796.050.408 69.796.030.408
Provision for development mvestment fund - - 3.148.015.204 3.148.015.204
Provision for reward and welfare fund - : 3.143.015.204 3.148.015.204
Dividend distribution for 2023 63.500.000.000
Closing balance as of 31/12/2024 1.270.000,000.000 17.744.677.068 123.199.046.329 1.410.943.723.3%7

b. Details of Owner’s Equity

31 December 2024 01 January 2024

VND VYND
State Capital Investment and Business 509.001.000.600 509.001.000.000
Corporation (SCIC) (Note 1.1)
Xuan Cau Investiment Jomt Stock Cormpany S08.000.000.000 508.000.000.000
Other shareholders 252.999.000,000 252.999,000.000
Total 1.270.000.000.000 1.270.001- 200,000

37
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 09 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.20 REVENUES FROM SALES AND SERVICES RENDERED

a/ Revenue from sales and services
Reverwe fiom saks of goods

Revenue from service provision
b/ Revenue deductions
Trade discounts

Saks discownt

Sakes s

Net revenue

5.21 COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of goods and finished products sold
Cost of services provided

Remaining value, sales cost, and fiquidation of sold investment properties

Total

322 FINANCIAL INCOME

Interest on deposits and loans
Profit o the sale of investrrents
Dividerds and distributed profits

Total

5.23 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest on borrowings

Provision for the decline in trading securities and investment lnsses

Tatal

18

Quarter 4 of 2024
YND

Quarter 4 of 2023
YND

391.712.176.831
386.637.817.942
5.074.358.88%
2.491.066.839
2.229.648.7111
74.634.600
186.783.528

343.567.856.913
338.570.722.869
4.997.134.044
1.832.342.301
1.465.058.137

367284164

380.221,109.992

_ 341735514612

Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
YND YND
367.422.350.881 315.552.154.328
1.610.085.70 2.434.109.433
7.052.722.705
376.185.158.756 317.986.263.7601
Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
YND YND
5.394.840.700 3.412,801.364
17.015.705.830 39.180.051.625
48.847.606 49,382,287
__22.459.394.156 42.642.235.276
Quarter 4 0f2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
VND VYND
6.956.126.530 6.517.498.189
3.071.344.928 7.316.876.420
3.884.781.602 13.834.374.609 -
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No.B 09 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 Deczmber 20T4 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.24 SELLING EXPENSES

Outsourced service costs
Other cash expenses
Supplies and tools expenses

Total

5.25 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Management staff expenses
Office supplies expenses
Depreciation of fiked assefs
Provision/(Reversal) expenses
Chsowreed service costs

Other cash expenses

Tota)

3.26 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

Income from boruses, compensation, and trade discounts received
Other tems

Total

Other expenses

Loss compensation
Other fiems
Total

Other profits

39

Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
VND VYND
469.192.428 632.528.513
119.262.323 5519410
588.454.75] 688.247.923
Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
YND YND
4.444.405.690 3.361.917.930
154.391.993 $0.925.978
(357.988.517) 368.348.707
1.658.968.770 26.891.088.922
4,361.468.330 3.835.698.416
2.606.975.721 2479645043
12.878.221.987 42.026.624.996
Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
VND YND
385.568.677 587.967.902
549.043.684 185.153.678
934612361 773.121.580
385.628.543 586.295.532
035.976.665 56.360.412
1,021.605,208 £42.655.944
(86.992.847) 130.465.636
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 13, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District I, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by Thé Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Form No. B d9 - DN

5.27 CURRENT INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Quarter 4 of 2024 Quarter 4 of 2023
VND VND

Accounting profit before fax 18.056.894.205 9.972.704,235
A. Real estate business activities
B. Core business and other activities
1. Accounting profit before tax 18.056.894.205 9.972.704.235
2. Adjustments increasing profit before tax: 638.780.302 1.369.155.764
Late payment penalifes -
Unreasonable and non-allowable expenses 688.780.302 114.877.041
Non-deductible interest expenses for related-party transactions
Non-deductible depreciation of fixed assets - 55.004.922
Provision for receivables without reconciliation
3. Adjustments decreasing profit before tax [7.015.705.850 39.180.051.625
Income from dividends and profits 17.015.705.850 39.180.051.625
Other items R
4. Taxable income 1.729.968.657 (26.838.191.626)
5. Tax-exempt mncome (dividends)
6. Loss canryforward -
7. Taxable income calculated 1.729.968.657 (26.838.191.626)
8. Applicable corporate income tax tate 20% 20%

Current corporate income fax

6. OTHER INFORMATION
6.1 Commitments

QOperating lease

As at 31 December 2024, the Corporation has an irrevocable commitment to lease operations as an
office lease, the lease period is 36 years from 01 January 2010, the rent is paid in advance once for the

entire lease period.

Operating lease commitments

The Corporation is currently leasing warehouses, factories, part of offices, premises of commercial
and service zones under the contract of revenue lease for operation lease, whereby, the operating rental

price is agreed annually.
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JGINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,

Form Ne. B 39 - DN

Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6.2 Information of related parties

List of related parties :

Related Parties

Relations hip

State Capital Investment Corporation - Limited Company

Xuan Cau Invesment Joint Stock Company

FiCO Product Trading One Member Limited Liability Company

Phuoc Hoa FiCO Joint Stock Company

Tan Dinh FiICO Construction Mechanics Joint Stock Company

Thanh Thanh Ceramic Tiles Joint Stock Company

Cat Cam Ranh FiCO One Member Limited Liabilty Company

FiCO One Member Limited Liability Company for Construction Material Trading
Southeast Asia Ceramic Tiles Joint Stock Company

Tay Nink FICO Cement Joint Stock Company

Hoa An Joint Stock Company

Vitaly Joint Stock Company

Havall FiCO Joint Stock Company

FiCO Corea Construction Limited Liability Company

Tan Bach Viet Investment and Construction Limited Liability Company
FiCO High Technology Joint Stock Company

FiCO Pan United Concrete Joint Stock Company

Mineral Packaging No. 01 Joint Stock Company

Members of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board, the Executive Board,

other managers, and their immediate family members

41

Significant shareholder
Significant shareholder
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate

Associate of a subsidiaty

Significant influence

225\
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1-JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street,
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Form No. B 09 - DN
Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6.2 Iniormation of related parties (Continued)

The Corporation has transactions and outstanding balances in the period:

Remuneration of the Boards of Management, Supervisors, General Directors

Remuneration of the Board of Management

For the period ended For the period ended

31/12/2024 31/12/2023

Name Position YND VIND
Mrs. Do Thi Hicu Chairman 1.1'79.400.000 1.074.300.000
Mr. Cao Truong Thu Member 96.000.000 96.000.000
1. Nguyen Xuan Thang Member 96.000.000 756.625.000
Mr. Pham Viet Thang Member 26.000.000 96.000.000
Mr. Dang Mink Thua Member 96.000.000 96.000.000

Total 1.563.400.G00 2.121.925.000
Remuneration of the Board of Supervisors

For the period ended Far the period ended

3171272024 31/12/2023

Name Position VND YND
Mr. Dao Quang Son Head of'the Board 600.240.000 550.480.000
Mis. Tran Linh Chi Member 60.000.000 60.000.000
M. Le Van Huy Member 60.000.000 60.000.000
Total 720.240.000 £70.480.000

Remuneration of the Board of General Directors and other managing personals

Forthe period ended

For the period ended

311122024 3171272023
Name Position YND YND
Mr. Cao Truong Thu General Director 1.030.000.000 927.875.000
Mr. Npuayen Xuan Thang Former General Director 736.000.000
Mr Pham Viet Thang Vice General Director 794.800.000 716.475.000
Mr Nauyen Xuan Hung Chief Accounttant 736.000.000 553.800.000
Mirs. Pram Thi My Van Former Administration 181.122.800 399.375.000

incharge _

Mis, Npuven Le Dung Administration incharge 161.21¢.000

Total

42
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.1 - JOINT STOCK COMFPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111 A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City "Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Form No. B 09 - DN

6.2  Informativn of related parties {(Continued)

Transactions with related parties

For the period ended For the period ended

31272024 3/122003

Related parties Relationship Nature of iransaction VND VND
Buying transactions 924.974.699.837 1,158.528.220.644
Phuoc Hoa FICO Jotnt Steck Company Subsiiary Purchase construction materials 246.891.387.615 230.291.343.939
Vitaly Joint Steck Company Associate Purchase construction materials 31.579.497.349 103.863.670.820
Thath Thanh Ceramic Tiks Jomt Stock Company Subsidiary Purchase consiruction materials 128.718.361.711 183.867.988 126
Southeast Asia Ceramic Thes Jobl Stock Company Subsidiary Purchase corstruction materials 318684.628.028 358.303.630.756
Cat Cam Ranh FiCO One Member Limited Liability Comy Subsidiary Purchase construction materials 193.100.625.134 250.860.264.503
Meral Packaging No. 0L Joit Stock Company Associate Purchase packaging 0 4.259.322.500
Tan Dinh FiCO Conginvetion Mechanics Joint Stock Com) Subsidiary Purchase fixed assels 0 27.082.000.000
Selling transactions 758324.366.338 979.886.000.360
Vilaly Jomt Stock Company Associate Sell construction materials 21.389.081.931 43.115,051.746
Thanh Thanh Ceramic Tiks Jomn Stock Company Subsidiary Sell construction materiak $.322.160.300 16.976.504.287
Tay Ninh FiCO Cemers Joint Stack Company Associate Sell construction materiak 2439397910 1.282.596.480
Southeast Asia Ceramic Thes Joinl Stock Company Subsidiary Sell construction rmaterik 15.285.586.631 26.£45.965.283
FiCC Prodwt Trading One Member Linied Liabity Con Subsidiary Sell construction materiak £41.254.838.833 861.875.245.028
Tan Dk FICO Construction Mechanics Joint Stock Com) Subsiiary Retal reverue 1.680.000.000 1.260.000.00¢
FiCO Corea Construction Limiied Lisbility Company Associate Sell construction materiak 45,546.564.698 13.962.072.841
FiCO Pan United Concrete Jors Stock Company Associate Sell construction materiak 22086727035 13.268.564.695
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BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION
NO.I - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 15, Sailing Tower, 111A Pasteur Street, Issued under Circutar No. 2002014/ TT-BTC
Ben Nghe Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City Dated 22 December 2014 by The Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Form Neo. B 09 - DN

6.2 Information of related parties {Continued)

Transactions with related parties (Continued)

For the period e nded For the period ended
1212084 N0l
Related parties Relationship Nature of trarsaction ¥YND VND
Sell Dedwuctions 4.299.957.060 475035022
FICO Product Tradmg One Mermber Limted Linbfity Com Subsidiary Sell Deducton 1.871.549.488 4407.582 967
FiC0 Corea Construction Limated Liatdity Company Associte Sefl Deducton 1478 407572 343.767.353
Dividenids, Profits distributed 84.902.458.075 90.811.928.676
Tay Nmh FiCO Cement Joit Stock Compary Associate Dividends distrbuted 36195757475 39.180.051.623
Phuoe Hoa FICO Jomt Stock Comrpany Subsidiary Dividends distributed 13.295.957.000 13.295.997.000
Hoa An Jomt Stock Conpany Associate Dividends dstrbuted 6.116.686.000 30.066.744.500
Associate Dividends disiributed 6.849.140.000

Thash Tharh Ceramic Tles Joint Stock Cormpany Subsidiary Dividends distributed 2444 877.600 3.667.316.400
FCO Product Tradng One Member Linted Liabilty Comy Subsidian, Profit distributed i 46311819651
Other teansactions 63.911.893.564 §3.883.067.263

Compensaton support costs br broken
F1C0 Product Tradimg Ore Member Linied Liabilty Comy Subsidary bricks 1.600.185.636 2.781.106 925
Discoint on goods sol recened 442 589.221 999,034 440

Income Fom compensation support fot
Tharh Thanh Ceramic Thkes Jomt Steck Company Subsidiary broken bricks 589.123.647 831416472

Sakes discoun and trade disount

received 585 842,706 1.306.222 543

Incone ¥om compersation spport for
Southeast Asia Cerante Tes Jol $tock Company Subsidiary broken bricks 951,884 203 1.791518.19%
Discount on goods sold ceeehed E.598.675.503 14.616.588.631

[pcome Fom compersation spport for
Vialy Join Stock Conpany Associale broken bricks §7.061.712 163.438.262
Discount an poods sold recehed (26479934 373.682.366
Kuam Cans Invesment Joid Stock Conmpany Sigrificant shereholers  Dividends ditributed 25.400.000.000 30.480.000.000
Stalz Captal Investment Comporation - Limited Company - Significant sharehoklers  Drvidends distrbuted 25.450.050.000 30.540.060.000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6.2 Information of related parties (Continued)

Related parties balances

For the period ended

For the period ended

iz 3141272023

Related parfies Relationship Nature of transaction YND YND
Short-term receivables from customers 27.612.089.9M 304.077.462.376
FICO Product Trading One Member Limited Liablry Con Subskiary Sake ofgoods and services 170.985.499.714 231.408.892.220
Vitaly Joit Stock Cormpany Associate Sale o goods and services 23616426 556 28.854.839.74]
Southeast Asia Ceramic Tles Joit Stock Company Subsidiary Sale of goods and serviees 36.422 667 10.301.483.377
TFan Doh FiCO Construction Mechanics Joinl Stock Comy Subsidiary Sale of goods and services 13.178.433.947 14.178.433.947
Phuoc Hoa FICO Joint Stock Comparty Subsidiary Sale of poods and senvees 21736 000 25.671 000
FiCO High Technology Jors Stock Company Associate Sale of grnds and services 176,801 280 176.801 280
Thanh Thanh Ceramic Tiks Joint Stock Company: Subsidiary Sak of goods and servees { 862.253 606 3.589.377.266
Cat Cam Rarh FiCO Ome Member Limited Liabiliy Comy Subsidiary Sake of goods and services 23.340.000 23.340.000
FILQ One Member Limied Eiability Company for Subsidary Sak of goods and services 92097921 320979211
Construction Matenal Trading
Tay Nwh FiICO Cemenl Jomt Stock Company Associate Sale of goods and services 438.692 64 483.034.936
FiCO Pan United Corcrete Joint Stock Cormpany Associate Sak: of poods and servies 4895223228 1082311942
FICO Corea Construction Linked Liabilty Compary Associate Sake of gonds and services 10790281104 11.025.296 956
Prepayments to sellers in short-term 206 459 101.657 187.245.990.169
Southeast Asia Ceramic Tiles Joint Stock Company Subsidiary Advance paymert for the 206.431.125007 187.218.013.819

pirchase of constuction

materials
FLO High Technology Jort Stock Compary Associte Advance paymen for (e 27.976.650 21976650

purchase of constrction

materials
Other receivables €5.435.187.223 63.717.906.179
Vialy Joint Swck Company Associite {apial cootnbuton 20.579.214 440 20 579.214.440

Debl before priatization 4722757195 4.799.068.395

Others Qa 3.688.300
Swutheast Asia Cerarme Ties Joint Stock Company Subskliary ' Others 410.281.044 298.000.000
Elavali FiCO Joint Stock Company Associale Debt before privatization 5462.206.435 5,462,296 435
Thanh Thanh Cemmic Ties Joint Stock Compary Subsidiary Securty depost 1.685.008.000 0
FiICO High Techmology Joint Stock Company Associate Debt before privatizabon 21.196.74% 21,186 748
Xuan Cau Invesment Joirt Stock Company Significart sharchokdets  Recervables fromban nierest £.923.054.795 6.923.054.795
Tan Bach Viet Investmen! and Constnuction Receivables related to the FICO
ELinited Linbify Compary Assochte Tower project 22.935.400.945 22.935.400.943
FCO Product Tradng One Member Limited Eabiity
Compary Subsidiary Otherreceivables 2695985621 2695985621
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6.2 Information of related parties (Continued)
Related parties balances (Continued)
For the period ended For the periad ended
31122024 3171212023
Related parties Relationship Nature of transaction VND y VND
Short-term supplier payables 95.963.164.055 123.443.815.435
Phuge Hoa FICO Joint Stock Company Subsidiary Payment for goods 33345219451 39.750.913.097
Thanh Thanh Ceramie Tiles Jomt Stock Company Subsidiary Payment for goods 17.314.661.322 17.438.001.437
Vialy Joint Stock Company Assochite Paynent for goods 285.403.112 6.581 306.265
Cat Cam Ranh FiCO One Member Limited Liablty Company  Subsidiry Payment for gaods 13.044.065.461 36.691 454.947
FICO One Member Limited Liabilty Company (or Construction  Subsidiary Payment for goods 1.509.235.969 1.509.235.969
Materal Tradmg
Mueral Packagng No. 01 Jomt Stock Company Assocate ofa Payment for goods 464 578.740 1.472.913.720
subsilaty

Short-term advances from customers 7.381.335.438 7.381.335.438
FiC0 One Member Limited Liability Company for Corstruction  Subsidiary Payment for gaods, services 7.381.335.438 7381335438
Materal Tradmg
Other payables 43.388.944.871 41.701.496.061
FLCO One Member Limited Liablty Conprany for Construction  Subsidiary Cthers 331.800.298 329.351 488
Material Trading
Tan Bach Viet [nvestment and Construction Associte Recenvables related to the FICO Tower 40.750.584.932 40.750.584.932
Limied Lability Conpany project
FCO Produet Trading One Member Lavded Liabiity Compary  Subsidiary Securty depost | 685.000.000 0
Cat Cam Ranh FICO One Member Limded Lablty Company  Subsidiary Others 621.559.641 621.559.641

6.3 Comparative information

The comparative figures are from the financial statements for Quarter 4 2023,

Some figures have been re-presented to align with the presentation format for this year’s report.

Ho Chi Minh City, 23 January 2025

Preparer Accountant In Charge

R

Pham Thi Kim Chi Nguyen Xuan Hung
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